
 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, August 15th, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 

Hampden Town Office 

  
 

1. Meeting Minutes – August 1st, 2016 
 
Review & Sign Warrants 
 

2. Old Business  
  
 a.  Work plan and priorities for FY17 
  

3. New Business –  
 

a. Town Manager’s recommendation for award of the 2016 TAN  
b. Town Council order re-authorizing weir installation and eel research at 

Papermill Park 
c. Foreclosed property bid award for property located at 118 Fowlers 

Landing Rd. 
d. Setting the 2016/2017 mil rate 
e. Council meeting schedule for September 2016 and November 2016 
f. Request authorization for use of reserve funds in the amount of 

$700.00 for the purchase of a Fire Department garage door opener 
g. Request authorization for use of Public Works Equipment reserve 

funds for the purpose of leasing an excavator for ditching work. 
h. Review of Council Rules and Disclosure Statements 

 
 

4. Public Comment 
 
 

5. Committee Member Comments 
 

 
6.  Adjournment 

 



 

FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

Monday, August 1st, 2016 

MINUTES – DRAFT  

Hampden Town Office 

Attending:  
Mayor David Ryder    Town Manager Angus Jennings  

 Councilor Ivan McPike   Public Safety Director Joe Rogers  
 Councilor Mark Cormier   Fire Lt. Jason Lundstrom 
 Councilor Terry McAvoy    
 Councilor Dennis Marble    

Councilor Stephen Wilde     
Councilor Greg Sirois, Chair (arr. 6:25) 
 

Mayor Ryder called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

  
1. Meeting Minutes – July 18th, 2016 – Motion by Councilor McAvoy seconded 

by Councilor Marble to approve the minutes as written. Approved 6-0. 
 

2. Review & Sign Warrants – Warrants were reviewed and signed by 
Committee members. 
 

3. Old Business  
 

a. Request authorization to use public works equipment reserve 
funds (03-717-00) in the amount of $36,500.00 for the purpose of 
purchasing a public works plow truck – Mayor Ryder reported that 
this item was discussed in detail at the July 25 Infrastructure 
Committee meeting. Motion by Councilor McPike, seconded by 
Councilor Marble, to recommend Council authorization of $36,500 from 
the Public Works Equipment Reserve for the first installment of a five-
year financing agreement for the purchase of a plow truck. The motion 
passed 4-2, with Councilors McAvoy and Cormier opposed. 
 

b. Work plan and priorities for FY17 – Manager Jennings said that he 
was still working to summarize the four Committees’ discussions of 



priorities and said that the discussion of priorities would continue to the 
August 15 meeting. 

  
4. New Business –  

 
a. Recommendation of Chief Joe Rogers for the turnout gear 

cleaning/drying system as bid by Industrial Protection Services, 
LLC on July 28th, 2016 and request authorization to use Matching 
Grant reserve account funds in the amount of $818.00 for its 
purchase – Chief Rogers summarized the grant received and 
commended Lt. Lundstrom for his success in securing this and other 
grant funds. Lt. Lundstrom said that the grant will support purchase of 
a gear extractor which gets cancer causing chemicals out of gear after 
a fire. Councilor McPike asked whether this equipment extends the 
useful life of gear and Lt. Lundstrom said yes, but even with the 
extractor the maximum life of gear is ten years. Councilor McAvoy 
asked what happens to the residue, and Lt. Lundstrom said it is 
expunged through a separate drain that is treated. Motion by Councilor 
McPike, seconded by Councilor Marble, to recommend Council 
authorization of $818 from the Matching Grants Reserve for the 
purchase of the equipment. The motion passed 6-0. 
  

b. Discussion of the timeline and process for the anticipated local 
referendum during the November 8th, 2016 election – Manager 
Jennings summarized the process that would precede the placement 
of an article on the November 2016 ballot for referendum. He said that 
there are up to five items for potential borrowing including two Sewer 
items and three roadway and sidewalk articles. He said that each 
potential borrowing item would be summarized in the August 15 
meeting packet when the Council would be asked to refer an ordinance 
authorizing the referendum to public hearing. He noted that one of the 
potential sewer borrowing articles – to get current on past due charges 
to Bangor for wastewater treatment and pump station maintenance – 
would likely not be eligible for tax exempt borrowing. There was 
discussion about the potential difference in interest rate between tax 
exempt and non-tax exempt borrowing. Councilor McPike and 
Councilor McPike both agreed that we should get current with Bangor 
even if it means borrowing to do so. Councilor McAvoy suggested the 
potential for the sewer to borrow funds to pay back the full amount of 
interfund transfers from the General Fund. Manager Jennings said that 
due to the amount of interfund transfers due the interest costs may be 
prohibitive. Mayor Ryder asked whether borrowing would be necessary 
for the Sucker Brook culvert and Manager Jennings said he would 



report on the strategy to finance this work. [Councilor Sirois arrived at 
6:25]. The Committee asked Manager Jennings to look at different 
amortization schedules and how this would affect interest rates and 
costs. He was also asked to report on how the Town’s share of the 
Western Avenue sidewalk would be financed. Manager Jennings said 
that the Council in 2014 had authorized the local match to come from 
the Host Community Benefit account, but that he would also include a 
profile of this project in the August 15 meeting packet. He is also 
working with Bangor to firm up costs for amounts due for the 
wastewater treatment plant work. 
 

5. Public Comment – None.  
 
 

6. Committee Member Comments – None. 
 

 
7.  Adjournment 

 

 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted –   
Angus Jennings, Town Manager  
 

















RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF $2,000,000

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE 

WHEREAS, the Town of Hampden, Maine (the “Town”) is authorized by 30-A 
M.R.S.A. §5772 and other applicable law to borrow money in anticipation of taxes; and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town have determined that $2,000,000 should be 
borrowed in anticipation of taxes and that, for that purpose, a Tax Anticipation Note in the 
amount of $2,000,000 (the “Note”) of the Town should be issued; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWN AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The issuance, sale and delivery of the Note to __________________ (the 
“Bank”) is authorized.  The Note shall be sold to the Bank at an aggregate purchase price equal 
to the original principal amount of the Note, shall mature on June 30, 2017, may or may not be 
subject to prepayment or redemption in whole or in part at any time with or without penalty, as 
the Town Treasurer shall determine, shall bear interest at the rate per annum of ___%, shall be 
payable as to principal and interest as set forth in the Note and shall contain such other terms as 
are set forth in the Note.  

Section 2.  The Town Treasurer is authorized and directed to sign the Note and a 
Certificate (the “Certificate”) on behalf of the Town.  The official seal of the Town is authorized 
and directed to be impressed on the Note and the Certificate.  The Note will be countersigned by 
at least a majority of the Town Council.  The Town Treasurer is authorized and directed to 
deliver the Note and the Certificate to the Bank upon receipt of the purchase price therefore. 

Section 3. The Note is hereby designated as a qualified tax exempt obligation for 
purposes of § 265(b) of the United States Internal Revenue Code.

Section 4. The Council and the Town Treasurer are each authorized and directed, on 
behalf of the Town, to carry out or cause to be carried out all of the obligations of the Town 
under the Note and the Certificate and to cause to be done all acts and to execute and deliver all 
certificates and other documents as may be necessary and proper in connection with the issuance, 
sale and delivery of the Note and in carrying out the purposes of this Resolution. 

Section 5. All actions heretofore taken by the Council and the Town Treasurer 
relating to the issuance and sale of the Note, in ensuring that the interest thereon will be exempt 
from federal income taxation to the Bank are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. 

Section 6. The law firm of Eaton Peabody is hereby designated as Bond Counsel for 
the Town to advise the Town with respect to the issuance and sale of the Bond, and to prepare 
documents and render opinions as may be necessary or convenient for the purpose.

Section 7. This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 



2

APPROVED August 15, 2016, by the Council of Town of Hampden, Maine at a meeting 
duly convened after sufficient public notice and conducted at Hampden, Maine. 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

ATTEST: _________________________________
Town Clerk

(SEAL)



{EP - 02223308 - v1 }

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE

$2,000,000                    August 22, 2016
                                                           

On  June 30, 2017, for value received, the Town of Hampden, Maine (the “Town”), 
promises to pay ________________, a banking corporation with offices in _______, Maine, or 
its assigns the sum of  Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000) or so much thereof as may be advanced 
upon the order of the Town and outstanding at maturity, upon presentation and surrender hereof, 
together with interest at the rate of ___% per annum (computed on the basis of actual days 
elapsed over a ___-day year) on the unpaid principal balance outstanding from time to time from 
the date hereof until payment in full of the principal then due.  The Town shall have the right to 
prepay, without penalty or premium, all or any portion of the principal amount of this note at any 
time prior to the maturity hereof.             

This note is issued in anticipation of taxes pursuant to the authority set out in the Maine 
Revised Statutes, and resolutions adopted by the Council of the Town.

Each and every act, condition and thing required to be done, to happen and to be 
performed precedent to and in the issuance of this note, has been done, has happened, and has 
been performed in full and strict compliance with the Constitution and laws of the State of Maine 
and the resolutions of the Town.  This note is within every debt and other limit prescribed by 
law.  The full faith and credit and resources of the Town are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 
punctual payment of this note and of interest that may accrue hereon after maturity according to 
its terms.  

Executed in accordance with law by the duly authorized Treasurer and signed by at least 
a majority of the Council of the Town, as of the 22nd day of August 2016.

THIS NOTE IS DESIGNATED AS A QUALIFIED TAX EXEMPT OBLIGATION OF THE 
TOWN FOR PURPOSES OF SECTION 265(b) OF THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL 
REVENUE CODE.



{EP - 02223308 - v1 }

TOWN OF HAMPDEN, MAINE

 
                                                 Treasurer

 Councilor

 Councilor

 Councilor

 Councilor

 Councilor

 Councilor

 Councilor

(SEAL)  

Seal attested by:

Town Clerk



{EP - 02223308 - v1 }

 

FORM OF REGISTRATION RECORD

This Note may be transferred and registered only at the offices of the Agent, 
________________________.

No writing on this Note except by an officer of the Town of Hampden or its Agent.

_____________________________________________________________________________
In Whose Name

Date of Registration Registered Registered By:

August 22, 2016                                   __________________







  
 
TO:  Town Council Service Committee 
 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

 
DATE:  September 10, 2015 
 
RE:  USGS request for eel research / access to Papermill Park  
 
 
The attached request has come forward from Joseph Zydlewski of the U.S. Geological 
Survey Maine Cooperative Fish and Wildlife Research Unit. He seeks authorization for 
temporary vehicular access to Papermill Park for the purposes of installing a weir to 
study eel migration timing, movement patterns and survival. 
 
This request is referred to the Services Committee to make a recommendation to the 
Town Council regarding whether to authorize the access subject to the terms included 
in the request, including: 
 

⋅ Temporary vehicular access, as soon as can be achieved, for the purposes of 
installing the weir; 

⋅ Twice-daily monitoring of the weir trap; 
⋅ Posting of a small sign near the weir site including researchers’ contact 

information;  
⋅ Term of work to extend until December 31, 2015 or until the stream freezes. 

 
If access and associated activities are authorized, the work would be coordinated 
through the Department of Public Works and Recreation Department as needed. 
 
Upon recommendation by the Services Committee, this matter would be forwarded to 
the Council for consideration at the September 21 meeting.   

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 



Migration and Survival of Penobscot River American eels 
Joseph Zydlewski, U.S. Geological Survey- Maine Cooperative Fish and Wildlife Research Unit 
5755 Nutting Hall, Orono, ME 04469-5755 Phone (207) 581- 2853 jzydlewski@usgs.gov 

 
Eels exhibit a complex, catadromous life history, migrating to the Sargasso Sea as large, 

adult, “silver” eels to spawn and die. Their offspring are carried by ocean currents as willow leaf 
–shaped larvae and they metamorphose into “glass” eels as they enter into river systems. In 
freshwater, they initiate feeding and become “yellow” eels. Yellow eels take up residence in 
areas from the estuary to up river sites. This yellow eel growth phase can last up to 25 years 
(Velez-Espino and Koops 2009) before undergoing a second transformation, including color 
change, to a downstream-migrating silver eel. 

Historically the American eel was the target species of a lucrative fishery (Baldwin et al. 
1979), however this fishery has collapsed over the last few decades (Casselman 2003; 
MacGregor et al. 2008) and eels are in decline worldwide (Mathers and Stewart, 2009). Such 
declines are troubling as eels play an integral role in maintaining biological integrity in fish 
communities (Meixler 2011). As such, eel conservation has become a high priority of both 
fishery managers and conservationists in many freshwater ecosystems. 

One well-documented source of mortality for silver eels is through hydroelectric facilities 
encountered during downstream migration (e.g. Carr and Whoriskey, 2008). Tagging studies 
have demonstrated that a majority of eels pass through turbines at hydroelectric facilities rather 
than using surface-oriented bypass facilities (Brown et al., 2009). As a result, deaths from 
turbines at hydroelectric facilities can be significant (McCleave 2001, Durif et al. 2003) and 
serious injuries are observed in those that survive (Kiraly, University of Maine, unpublished 
data). Such a high loss of sexually mature adults can result in a substantial, negative impact on 
eel population dynamics because there are fewer adults to produce the next generation. 
Decreasing mortality at dams is therefore an important conservation goal. Shutting down 
turbines during migration would satisfy conservation goals, but at an operational cost. As a 
result, there is a difficult trade-off between the ecological benefit of shutting down turbines to 
allow safe eel passage and the economic detriment of no power generation.   

Much research has been conducted on the timing of silver eel migration. The movement 
of eels occurs during a relatively short period in the fall, usually associated with episodes of high 
precipitation and high river flows (Durif and Elie 2008, Haro et al 2002, Haro 2003). In addition, 
eels tend to migrate at night and lunar phase is an important correlate of downstream migration.  

The construction and operation of a weir in Souadabscook Stream will allow us to do two 
things. First, we will be able to improve our understanding of how silver eel migration timing is 
related to environmental factors such as lunar phase and stream flow. With this understanding, 
we can more accurately predict downstream migration timing. Accurate migration timing 
predictions can be useful to managers who wish to maximize hydropower production and 
American eel survival. Second, catching and tagging eels at the weir will allow us to transport 
several individuals above Milford Dam and to study their movement and survival through the 
dam, again with the ultimate goal of improving downstream survival and hydropower efficiency. 

Construction of the weir in Souadabscook Stream, adjacent to Papermill Recreation Area, 
will require the movement of large metal construction materials and heavy tools. Access to the 

Note – yellow highlights 
are my addition – Angus  



gate on site would allow us to drive our equipment to the stream’s edge, and would improve 
efficiency of weir installation, fish sampling and surgery, and weir removal. 

 
Planned work at the weir site:  
 
1) Construction of a weir for capturing American eels 

Our goal is to collect mature adult American eels as they migrate downstream from 
Souadabscook Stream toward the Penobscot River. The weir will be constructed atop the 
concrete foundation of an old weir at the same site using steel poles and fiberglass or aluminum 
slats that will block the stream and guide passing fish into a trap. The weir will only catch fish at 
night to minimize the number of non-target fish captured. The weir trap will be checked and 
opened every morning and closed again at dusk. The weir will remain in place throughout the 
period of fall downstream migration, until December 31, 2015 or the stream freezes. We will 
then remove all structures from the stream; no permanent changes will be made to the waterway. 
Mature eels trapped will be retained so we can implant an acoustic tag, and non-target fish will 
be released. 
 
2) Acoustic tag implanting 

Acoustic tags are small devices used to track the location of a fish. Acoustic tagging is a 
common practice in which tags are surgically implanted into the fish’s body cavity with minimal 
impact on the fish’s health and movement. These tags allow us to track the location of fish for 
over a year, and we hope that our project will help us understand how American eels are moving 
through hydroelectric facilities on the Penobscot River. 

After American eels are caught at the weir near Papermill Recreation Area, we will 
perform a short surgical procedure to implant the acoustic tags. The University of Maine’s 
Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee (IACUC), the entity charged with ensuring that 
UMaine animal research is conducted in an ethical and humane manner, has already granted 
approval for this routine surgical procedure. After the eels have recovered from surgery, they 
will be transported to a site in the Penobscot River above Milford Dam. 
 
3) Signage 

We would like to post a small sign near the weir site explaining the purpose of the weir, 
the agencies conducting the research, and to provide our contact information for those who 
would like more information about the project. It is our hope that sharing information with the 
public will get them interested in the work we are doing, and make them less likely to disturb the 
weir or the eels. We are happy to discuss our work with passing Papermill Recreation Area 
visitors on site during our two daily visits. 
 
References 

Baldwin, N.S., R.W. Saafeld, M.A. Ross, and H.J. Buettner.  1979. Commercial fish production in the Great Lakes 
1867-1977. Great Lakes Fisheries Commission Technical Report no. 3. 

Brown, L., A. Haro, T. Castro-Santos.  2009. Three-dimensional movement of silver-phase eels in the forebay of a 
small hydroelectric facility.  American Fisheries Society Symposium 58: 277-291. 

Carr, J. W. and Whoriskey,  F. G. (2008)  Migration of silver American eels past a hydroelectric dam and through a 
coastal zone Fisheries Management and Ecology 15(5-6):393-400. 

Casselman, J. M. 2003. Dynamics of resources of the American eel, Anguilla rostrata: declining abundance in the 
1990s. Pages 255–274 in K. Aida, K. Tsukamoto, and K. Yamauchi, editors. Eel biology. Springer-Verlag, 



Tokyo.Casselman, J.M., and D.K. Cairns.  2009. Eels at the edge: Sciences, status and conservation 
concerns. American Fisheries Symposium 58. 

Durif, C., P. Elie, C. Gosset, J. Rives, and F. Travade.  2003. Behavioral study of downstream migrating eels by 
radio-telemetry at a small hydroelectric power plant. Pages 343-356 in D.A. Dixon, editor. Biology, 
management and protection of catadromous eels .  American Fisheries Society Symposium, 33, Bethesda, 
Maryland. 

Durif, C., and P. Elie.  2008. Predicting downstream migration of silver eels in a large river catchment based on 
commercial fishery data.  Fisheries Management and Ecology. 15:127-137. 

Haro, A, Castro-Santos, T, Whalen, K, Wippelhauser, G, and McLaughlin, L. (2002)  Simulated effects of 
hydroelectric project regulation on mortality of American eels. In: Editor: Dixon, DA,  Biology, 
Management and Protection of Catadromous Eels, American Fisheries Society Symposium, Volume: 33: 
357-365.  

Haro, A.  2003. Downstream migration of silver-phase anguillid eels. Pages 215-222 in K. Aida, K. Tsukamoto, and 
K. Yamauchi, editors. Eel Biology. Springer, Tokyo. 

MacGregor, R., J. M. Casselman, W. A. Allen., T. Haxton, J. M. Dettmers, A. Mathers, S. LaPan, T. C. Pratt, P. 
Thompson, M. Stanfield, L.Marcogliese, and J. D. Dutil. 2009. Natural heritage, anthropogenic impacts 
and bio-political issues related to the status and sustainable management of American eel: a retrospective 
analysis and management perspective at the population level. Pages 713–739 in A. Haro, K. L. Smith, R. A. 
Rulifson, C. M. Moffitt, R. J. Klauda, M. J. Dadswell, R. A. Cunjak, J. E. Cooper, K. L. Beal, and T. S. 
Avery, editors. Challenges for diadromous fishes in a dynamic global environment. American Fisheries 
Society, Symposium 69, Bethesda, Maryland. 

Mathers, A., and T.J., Stewart.  2009. Management of American eels in Lake Ontario and the Uooer St, Lawernce 
River.  American Fisheries Symposium 58: 359-366. 

McCleave, J.D.  2001. Simulation of the impact of dams and fishing weirs on reproductive potential of silver-phase 
American eels in the Kennebec River Basin, Maine. North American Journal of Fisheries Management 21: 
592-605. 

Meixler, M.S.  2011. Application of the target fish community model to an urban river system.  Journal of 
Environmental Management 92: 1138-1147. 

Velez-Espino, L. A., and M. A. Koops. 2009. A synthesis of the ecological processes influencing variation in life 
history and movement patterns of American eel: towards a global assessment. Reviews in Fish Biology and 
Fisheries 20:163–186. 

  



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Figure 2.Pictures of eel weir operated by Jim and Gloria Bennet in the 1980-1990’s. 

Figure 1. Map of the location of the proposed work on Souadabscook Stream.  Smaller inset shows 
location of the old weir footing. 

 





FORECLOSED PROPERTY SALE 
TOWN OF HAMPDEN, ME 

 
Bid Specifications 
LOT & LOCATION 

The Town of Hampden is accepting sealed bids for a foreclosed property at 118 Fowlers 
Landing Road in Hampden, Maine. The property is located at 118 Fowlers Landing Road, 
identified as Map 13, Lot 27-A, real estate tax account #1520. The property contains approx. 
0.11 acres of land with building(s). 
 
A copy of the property card that lists acreage and assessments is attached to this notice.   
Information on this bid is available on the Town website at www.hampdenmaine.gov or by 
calling the Town Manager at 862-3034. Tax maps showing location of the lot may be viewed at 
the Hampden Town Office Monday through Thursday between 7:30 am and 6:00 pm. 
 
BIDDER’S INSTRUCTIONS 
Sealed bids clearly marked FORECLOSED PROPERTY SALE, 118 Fowlers Landing Road 
must be submitted by Wednesday, August 10, 2016 at 10 a.m. to the Hampden Town Office, 
106 Western Avenue, Hampden, ME 04444 and must contain a certified check in the amount of 
10% of the bid. Bids will be publicly opened at that time. The Hampden Town Council will award 
the bid as part of its regular meeting on Monday, August 15, 2016 at 7 p.m. 
 
The winning bidder shall have 30 days from award of the bid to complete the sale.  Failure to do 
so will result in forfeiture of the 10% deposit.  In case of default, Town retains the right to 
negotiate with remaining bidders for sale of the lot.  
 
MINIMUM BID 
Minimum bid for this property is $2,250. 
 
OTHER INFORMATION 
The Town of Hampden retains the right to accept or reject any and all bids. 
 
The Town shall issue a quitclaim deed without covenants to the successful bidder.  It will be the 
bidder’s responsibility to obtain warranty title to the property. Proceeds from the sale of the lot 
shall be used to clear all outstanding taxes, interest, and costs for the parcel. Properties will be 
sold with the property taxes cleared through June 30, 2017. 
 
 
 
  

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/


FORECLOSED PROPERTY SALE 
TOWN OF HAMPDEN, ME 

118 Fowlers Landing Highlighted Below (2014 Imagery): 

 

118 Fowlers Landing Site Photos (July 2016): 

 

 

 











townmanager
Rectangle



  
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  August 12, 2016 
RE:  FY17 Mil Rate 
 
 
Taking into account the approved FY17 Budget and the final determination of town-wide 
Assessed Values, I have worked with the Assessor to prepare scenarios based on two 
alternate mil rates for FY17. Either mil rate would be an increase from the FY16 mil rate 
of $17.50. The two scenarios we evaluated are based on mil rates of $18.20 and $18.50 
per thousand. Both forms are attached. 
 
A rate of $18.50 would result in an overlay of $417,329. A rate of $18.20 would result in 
an overlay of $223,500.  
 
However, note that as a result of the Council’s July 5th budget amendment of $10,000 to 
restore certain public safety line items to recommended levels, the actual overlay 
amount will be reduced by $10,000 once that budget amendment is taken into account. 
 
One other item to note is that the expense amount that is budgeted for TIF 
reimbursement under the terms of existing Credit Enhancement Agreements is based 
on a mil rate of $18.50, which was the rate that was used for estimating purposes at the 
June 27 budget public hearing. If a lower mil rate is adopted, this would have the effect 
of reducing the amounts due under the CEAs, and increasing the overlay by the same 
amount. At a rate of $18.20, the expense budget would be reduced, and the amount of 
the overlay increased, by approximately $2,570. 
 
At the June 27 budget hearing, it was estimated that an $18.50 mil rate would have the 
following impact on homes with the Homestead Exemption at various values: 
 

⋅ Home at $125,000 value, tax bill would increase $22.50  
⋅ Home at $175,000 value, tax bill would increase $72.50  
⋅ Home at $225,000 value, tax bill would increase $119.50  
⋅ Home at $250,000 value, tax bill would increase $147.50  
⋅ Home at $300,000 value, tax bill would increase $197.50 

 
I will work with the Assessor on Monday, when she returns from medical leave, to 
update these impact estimates; obviously, the impact would be lower at an $18.20 rate. 
 
On the basis of this information, I plan to recommend that the Council establish a FY17 
mil rate of $18.20 per thousand.  

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
3-d



Page 2

Municipality:

1. Local taxable real estate valuation 1 $602,533,000

2. Local taxable personal property valuation 2 $25,532,400

3. Total taxable valuation (Line 1 plus line 2) 3 $628,065,400
(should agree with MVR Page 1, line 11)

4. Total of all homestead exempt valuation 4(a) $27,237,000

Total of all Homestead Exempt Valuation divided by 2 4(b) $13,618,500

5. Total of all BETE exempt valuation 5(a) $8,380,000
(+'Enhanced BETE Calc sheet'!J12)

Enhanced  total of all reimbursable BETE exempt valuation 5(b) $4,413,260
(+'Enhanced BETE Calc sheet'!J50:J50,  Line 4.a)

6. Total valuation base (Line 3 plus line 4(b) plus line 5) 6 $646,097,160
 ASSESSMENTS

7. County tax 7 $792,558.00

8. Municipal appropriation 8 $7,465,368.00

9. TIF financing plan amount 9 $158,512.00

10. Local education appropriation (Local share/contribution) 10 $6,308,863.00
    (Adjusted to municipal fiscal year)

11. Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10) 11 $14,725,301.00

ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
12. State municipal revenue sharing 12 $377,135.00

13. Other revenues:  All other revenues that have been formally 13 $2,812,697.82
appropriated to be used to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, tree growth reimbursement, trust fund or bank
interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do Not Include any Homestead or BETE Reimbursement)

14. 14 $3,189,832.82

15. Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 15 $11,535,468.18

16. $11,535,468.18 x 1.05   = $12,112,241.59 Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from line 15)

17. $11,535,468.18 ÷ $646,097,160  = 0.01785 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 15) (Amount from line 6)

18. $12,112,241.59 ÷ $646,097,160  = 0.01875 Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 16) (Amount from line 6)

19. $628,065,400.00 x 0.01820  = $11,430,790.28 Tax for Commitment
(Amount from line 3) (Selected Rate) (Enter on MVR Page 1, line 13)

20. $11,535,468.18 x 0.05  = $576,773.41 Maximum Overlay
(Amount from line 15)  

21. $13,618,500 x 0.01820  = $247,856.70 Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount from line 4b.) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)

22. $4,413,260 x 0.01820  = $80,321.34 BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from line 5b.) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 9, Assessment Warrant)

23. $11,758,968.32 - $11,535,468.18  = $223,500.14 Overlay
(Line 19 plus lines 21 and 22 )

Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)

(should agree with MVR Page 1, line 14f)

2016 ENHANCED BETE MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION  FORM

Hampden
BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT

Data entry fields

(Amount from line 15) (Enter on line 5, Assessment Warrant)

Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant, 
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.

   (If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)



Page 2

Municipality:

1. Local taxable real estate valuation 1 $602,533,000

2. Local taxable personal property valuation 2 $25,532,400

3. Total taxable valuation (Line 1 plus line 2) 3 $628,065,400
(should agree with MVR Page 1, line 11)

4. Total of all homestead exempt valuation 4(a) $27,237,000

Total of all Homestead Exempt Valuation divided by 2 4(b) $13,618,500

5. Total of all BETE exempt valuation 5(a) $8,380,000
(+'Enhanced BETE Calc sheet'!J12)

Enhanced  total of all reimbursable BETE exempt valuation 5(b) $4,413,260
(+'Enhanced BETE Calc sheet'!J50:J50,  Line 4.a)

6. Total valuation base (Line 3 plus line 4(b) plus line 5) 6 $646,097,160
 ASSESSMENTS

7. County tax 7 $792,558.00

8. Municipal appropriation 8 $7,465,368.00

9. TIF financing plan amount 9 $158,512.00

10. Local education appropriation (Local share/contribution) 10 $6,308,863.00
    (Adjusted to municipal fiscal year)

11. Total appropriations (Add lines 7 through 10) 11 $14,725,301.00

ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
12. State municipal revenue sharing 12 $377,135.00

13. Other revenues:  All other revenues that have been formally 13 $2,812,697.82
appropriated to be used to reduce the commitment such as excise tax revenue, tree growth reimbursement, trust fund or bank
interest income, appropriated surplus revenue, etc. (Do Not Include any Homestead or BETE Reimbursement)

14. 14 $3,189,832.82

15. Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 minus line 14) 15 $11,535,468.18

16. $11,535,468.18 x 1.05   = $12,112,241.59 Maximum Allowable Tax
(Amount from line 15)

17. $11,535,468.18 ÷ $646,097,160  = 0.01785 Minimum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 15) (Amount from line 6)

18. $12,112,241.59 ÷ $646,097,160  = 0.01875 Maximum Tax Rate
(Amount from line 16) (Amount from line 6)

19. $628,065,400.00 x 0.01850  = $11,619,209.90 Tax for Commitment
(Amount from line 3) (Selected Rate) (Enter on MVR Page 1, line 13)

20. $11,535,468.18 x 0.05  = $576,773.41 Maximum Overlay
(Amount from line 15)  

21. $13,618,500 x 0.01850  = $251,942.25 Homestead Reimbursement
(Amount from line 4b.) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 8, Assessment Warrant)

22. $4,413,260 x 0.01850  = $81,645.32 BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from line 5b.) (Selected Rate) (Enter on line 9, Assessment Warrant)

23. $11,952,797.47 - $11,535,468.18  = $417,329.29 Overlay
(Line 19 plus lines 21 and 22 )

Total deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)

(should agree with MVR Page 1, line 14f)

2016 ENHANCED BETE MUNICIPAL TAX RATE CALCULATION  FORM

Hampden
BE SURE TO COMPLETE THIS FORM BEFORE FILLING IN THE TAX ASSESSMENT WARRANT

Data entry fields

(Amount from line 15) (Enter on line 5, Assessment Warrant)

Results from this completed form should be used to prepare the Municipal Tax Assessment Warrant, 
Certificate of Assessment to Municipal Treasurer and Municipal Valuation Return.

   (If Line 23 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)



  
 
 
TO:  Town Council 
FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 
DATE:  August 12, 2016 
RE:  Requested changes to dates of Finance and Council meetings 
 
 
The Finance Committee and the Council’s first regularly scheduled meetings in 
September would normally take place on Tuesday, September 6, the day after Labor 
Day. 
 
Since the 6th will be my first day back from vacation, I would like to request that the 
Finance Committee and the Council reschedule their first September meetings to either 
Wednesday September 7 (which would require rescheduling Planning & Development) 
or to Thursday September 8 in order to provide me additional time to prepare for the 
meeting upon my return. I am working to prepare items for the September meeting 
packets prior to leaving for vacation, but there will inevitably be agenda items added in 
my absence that may take some time for me to review in order to be prepared for the 
meetings. 
 
I would also like to request that the Council consider changing the date of its first 
November meeting from Monday, November 7. The 7th is the day before Election Day 
and, due to high anticipated turnout this year, the Town Clerk and others in the 
Administration office will benefit from having Monday the 7th available for preparation. I 
would suggest that the first November Council meeting take place on Monday, 
November 14, and that the Services Committee meeting that would normally occur on 
that date be rescheduled to another date to be determined. 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Text Box
3-e


























